
 
 
From: Terrance Pennell Jr. <tpennell@ironbo.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:26 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: 'Shon Stevens' <shon.stevens@ericsson.com>; Ernst Pienaar <ernst.pienaar@ericsson.com> 
Subject: **CSC completion notice ** 7 hoskins road Bloomfield, CT // EM-CING-011-200601 // AT&T site 
ID CTL01001 // FA ID 10035025 
 
To whom it may concern,  
 
We have completed the work at the subjected location as of 3/4/2021  
 
Attached is the COO from the town as well as the original CSC letter .  
 
Please advise if you have what you need to close this letter out.  
 
Thank you,  

 

Terrance Pennell Jr.  

Construction Project Manager  

 
197 Firenze Street 

Northvale, NJ 07647 

Direct (845) 542-2277 

Office (201) 857-0178 ext.318 

Fax    (201) 857-0182 

Email tpennell@Ironbo.com 
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